
 
 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
Northwest Regional Office  3190 160th Ave SE  Bellevue, WA  98008-5452  425-649-7000 
711 for Washington Relay Service  Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341 

 
March 22, 2021 
 
Heather Good 
Maul Foster Alongi 
1329 N State Street Suite 301 
Bellingham, WA 98225 
(hgood@maulfoster.com)  
 
Re: Change of Designated Project Coordinator 
 Agreed Order No. DE 18079 

Precision Engineering Site  
 
Dear Heather Good: 
 
In accordance with Section VIII.B of Agreed Order No. DE 18079, the Department of Ecology 
(Ecology) is providing written notification of the change in designated Project Coordinator for the 
Precision Engineering Site.  The new Project Coordinator will be Priscilla Tomlinson, effective 
April 21, 2021. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Priscilla by phone at (425) 649-
7135, or by email at priscilla.tomlinson@ecy.wa.gov. Thank you for your continued commitment 
to the cleanup of the Precision Engineering Site. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Mark Adams, LHG 
Cleanup Project Manager  
Toxics Cleanup Program 
 
ecc:  Jim Maul, Maul Foster & Alongi, Inc. (jmaul@maulfoster.com) 
 Mark Myers, Williams Kastner (mmyers@williamskastner.com)  

Mark Okel, Precision Engineering (mokel@pei-1.com) 
 Lee Frazier, Pacific Industrial Supply (lee@pacificindustrial.com) 
 Kara Tebeau, AGO (kara.tebeau@atg.wa.gov)  
 Louise Bardy, Ecology (louise.bardy@ecy.wa.gov)  
 Robert Warren, Ecology (bob.warren@ecy.wa.gov)  
 Priscilla Tomlinson, Ecology (priscilla.tomlinson@ecy.wa.gov)  
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